Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 10:55 AM

To: ‘Rebecca Haskell'

Cc: Mann, Ryan; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; lke Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton
Subject: RE: (Resubmittal #3) Stratojet 31 State Com #007H (1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278) 8/4/2018 & 11/5/2018 -

Site Assessment Summary and Proposed Remediation Plan

Ms. Haskell,

The OCD has reviewed and accepts the proposed remediation plan for the Stratojet 31 State Com #007H release (1RP-
5146 & 1RP-5278). The Division will expect a report detailing the remediation and closure activities by October 30,
20109.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal #3) Stratojet 31 State Com #007H (1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278) 8/4/2018 & 11/5/2018 - Site
Assessment Summary and Proposed Remediation Plan

Mr. Rose-Coss,



Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Stratojet 31 State Com #007H (1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278) releases which
occurred on 8/4/2018 & 11/5/2018. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 2 Office on February
1, 2019 and again on June 4, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this work plan.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you

received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: DeAnn Grant

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; ke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (Resubmittal) Stratojet 31 State Com #007H (1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278) 8/4/2018 & 11/5/2018 - Site Assessment
Summary and Proposed Remediation Plan

Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Stratojet 31 State Com #007H (1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278) releases which
occurred on 8/4/2018 & 11/5/2018. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 2 Office on February
1, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this work plan.

Thank you,

DeArwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Cooper, Brian [mailto:BCooper@trcsolutions.com]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 4:37 PM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>




Cc: Repman, Jonathan <JRepman@trcsolutions.com>; Stanley, Curtis D. <CDStanley@trcsolutions.com>; Stoffel, Jared
<JStoffel@trcsolutions.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: [External] 1RP-5146 & 1RP-5278 - Stratojet 31 State Com #007H - Site Assessment Summary and Proposed
Remediation Plan

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Mann,

Please find attached the Site Assessment Summary and Remediation Plan that has been prepared for the COG Operating,
LLC Release Site known as the Stratojet 31 State Com #007H. The site is located in UL “N”, Section 31, Township 20

South, Range 35 East, in Lea County, New Mexico. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please
feel free to contact Becky Haskell, Ike Tavarez, or myself.

Respectfully,

Brian Cooper
Operations Manager

2771 State Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
| C: 806 401 5356
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